
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: [SUSPECTED SPAM] 150625 8BC-AEA---- New Application Agnico Eagle
1 message

Sophia Granchinho <sgranchinho@nirb.ca> Fri, Jun 26, 2015 at 8:11 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Jaida Ohokannoak <johokannoak@nirb.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>, "Karén Kharatyan (NWB)" 
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

Hi Phyllis,

We are awaiting the conformity determination from NPC before we can proceed with our assessment of 
Agnico Eagle’s request to develop a single lane all­weather access road from the Meadowbank site to the 
Amaruk site.

Regards,

Sophia Granchinho (ᓲᕕᐊ ᒍᕌᓐᓯᓐᑯ), MSc., EP

Senior Technical Advisor/ᐊᖓᔪᖄᖅᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕈᑎᓄᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑎ

Nunavut Impact Review Board/ᓄᓇᕘᒻᒥ ᐊᕙᑎᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ

Phone/ᐊᑭᖃᖏᑐᖅ ᐅᖃᓘᑦ: (867) 793-4480

Email/ᖃᕆᑕᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ: sgranchinho@nirb.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: June-25-15 11:42 AM
To: Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca); Info at NIRB
Cc: Karen Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] 150625 8BC-AEA---- New Application Agnico Eagle
Importance: Low

Good day, on April 16, 2015 the above file was forwarded to both NPC and NIRB for conformity and 
screening.  To date no information has been provided by either organization.  Our deadline was May 16, 
2015.  Please provide necessary documentation to move forward with this application.
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Thank you.
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